Friedrick C. Haines, First Assistant Attorney

General and Assistant Solicitor General David E. Wilkenson
Colorado Judicial Center 236 Red Mesa Heights
1300 Broadway, 10™ Floor Grand Junction, Colorado 81507

Denver, Colorado 80203

RE: Wilkenson vs State of Colorado et. al., Mesa County Colorado et.al.

Case No. 13-CV-01469-CMA-KLM
Dear Mr. Haines, June 20, 2013

[ am writing to you in response to your June 13, 2013 letter informing me about your intent to
file a motion to stay discovery and disclosures in this case, and to ask me if I intend to oppose
such a motion. As I answered you this morning in our phone conversation, yes I do.

[ don’t know who is going to represent Mesa County at this point as I have not heard anything
from them. You have not said that you are representing them, so I assume it will be someone
else.

The issues of discovery and disclosures I will be asking for from you and your clients, the State
actors, are different from those I will want from the Mesa County actors. The information from
that discovery and disclosures will very likely lead to addition requests from you and your clients
as well as Mesa County. At this point I don’t know who all the actors even are.

[ plan to answer your motion to dismiss very soon. [ would propose that you wait until after I
answer your motion and the Court rules on your motion prior to you filing your motion to stay
discovery and disclesures.
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Grand Junction, Colorado 81507



